Thomas Avellino

Experienced Investment Partner Thomas Avellino

Thomas Avellino began his career as an investor in 1995 in Miami, Florida. Over the last two decades he has spent time as a partner, limited partner, and managing general partner with a number of partnerships. He has experience in the formation of investment partnerships and related entities and has worked as an independent financial investment advisor since 2009. Despite his success as an independent advisor, Thomas Avellino continues to analyze and facilitate investment opportunities with a number of major partnerships, none of which have experienced a net annual market loss under his management.

Outside of his work as an investor, Thomas Avellino spends time as a member of both a local Catholic church and a Bible-based church welcoming people of all different faiths. He studied music as well as finance at the University of Miami, and enjoys playing worship music. Mr. Avellino also supports various faith based organizations, in addition to arts and educational programs, through his family's personal foundation.

Address: Holmdel, NJ, US

Website: https://twitter.com/ThomasAv

ellino

Email: info@thomasavellino.com

EXPERIENCE

Thomas Avellino

SEP 2009 - PRESENT

Financial Investment Advisor Representative

MJ Partners Group

1/2004 - PRESENT

Managing General Partner

Perform all activities required for the orderly functioning of the partnership.

EDUCATION

University of Miami

SEP 1985 - MAY 1993

SEP 1983 - MAY 1985

Bachelor's degree in Finance

Brookdale Community College

Liberal Arts
